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Ruth Nettles 

From: Naim, Fariba [faribanaim@dwt.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2007 3:03 PM 

To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: nhorton@lawfla.com; mcutshaw@fpuc.com; Beth Keating; Christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us; Adam Teitzman; 
Rick Mann; Keino Young; Katherine Fleming; nancy.sims@att.com; Susan Masterton; Browne, Maria; Seiver, 
John 

Notice of Service of FCTA Discovery Requests in FPSC Docket 070300-El 

Documents to FPUC.DOC 

Subject: 

Attachments: Notice to file FCTA's First Set of Interrogatories to FPUC and First Set of Requests For Production of 

1. The full name, address, telephone number, and e-mail address of the person responsible for the electronic filing: 

Maria Browne I Davis Wright Tremaine LLP 
19 19 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 200 I Washington, DC 20006 
Tel: (202) 973-4281 I Fax: (202) 973-4499 I Mobile: (202) 412-5150 
Email: mariabrowne@dwt.com I Website: www.dwt.com 

2. The docket number and title if filed in an existing docket: 070300-E1 

3. 
(FCTA) 

The name of the party on whose behalf the document is filed: Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc. 

4. The total number of pages in each attached document: 2 pages 

5 .  Description: Notice of Service of FCTA Discovery Requests in FPSC Docket 070300-E1 

Fariba Naim 1 Davis Wright Tremaine LLP 
Legal Secretary on behalf of Maria Browne, Esquire 
1919 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 200 I Washington, DC 20006 
Tel (202) 973-4364 I Fax (202) 973-4499 
Email laribanaiin@dwt com 1 Website www dwt com 

Anchorage 1 Bellevue I Los Angeles I New York I Portland I San Francisco I Seattle I Shanghai I Washingtoil D C 

10/30/2007 



BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: Review of 2007 Electric Infrastructure 
Storm Hardening Plan Filed pursuant to Rule 
25-6.0342, F.A.C., Submitted by Florida Public 
Utilities Company. 

DOCKET NO. 070300-E1 

Served October -, 2007 

NOTICE OF SERVICE 

The Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc. (“FCTA”), by and through its 
attorneys, serve this Notice that they have served their First Set of Interrogatories and First Set of 
Requests For Production of Documents to Florida Public Utilities Company, to Norman H. 
Horton, Jr., Post Office Box 15579, Tallahassee, FL 32301. 

Respectfully submitted this - day of October, 2007. 

Michael T. Harrelson 
Professional Engineer 
P.O. Box 432 
McRae, GA 3 1055 

WDC 7 1 2 7 8 4 ~  I 0 I O 1  303-00000 I 

/s/ Maria T. Browne 
Maria T. Browne 
John D. Seiver 
Davis Wright Tremaine LLP 
Suite 200 
19 1 9 Pennsylvania Avenue N. W. 
Washington, D.C. 20006 

Beth Keating 
Merman Senterfitt 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-1 877 

On Behalfof 

The Florida Cable Telecommunications Association 
246 E. 6th Avenue 
Tallahassee, FL 32303 
Tel: 850/681-1990 
Fax: 850/68 1-9676 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that a copy of the foregoing Notice has been served upon the following 
by Electronic Mail and U.S. Mail on this the - day of October, 2007: 

Norman H. Horton, Jr. 
Post Office Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 323 17 
nhorton@lawfla.com 

Mark Cutshaw, General Manager 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
91 1 South 8th Street 
Femandina Beach, Florida 32034 
mcutshaw@fjmc.com 

Akerman Law Firm 
Beth Keating 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
beth. keating@akerman.com 

Patricia A. Christensen 
Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 W. Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400 
Christensen.patty@leg.state. fl.us 

Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, 
Inc. 
246 E. 6th Avenue, Suite 100 
Tallahassee, FL 32303 
Via U.S. Mail 

John T. English 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
Post Office Box 3395 
West Palm Beach, FL 33402-3395 
Via U.S. Mail 

Adam Teitzman, Rick Mann, Keino 
Young, Katherine Fleming, Martha Brown 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
ateitzma@psc.state.fl.us 
rmann@psc.state.fl.us 
kyoung@psc.state.fl.us 
keflemin@psc.state. fl .us 

James Meza 
Nancy H. Sims 
AT&T Florida 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1556 
nancy.sims@att.com 

Susan Masterton 
Embarq Florida, Inc. 
Mailstop: TLTLHOOlO2 
13 13 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
susan.masterton@embarq.com 

Is/ Maria T. Browne 
Maria T. Browne 
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